Hi both,

Please see below the following conditions agreed with the Applicant, Peter Phillips.
We have no objection, subject to condition, to the Licence being issued.

Kind regards,

Davina

Davina Romaine
Senior Environmental Protection Officer
+441263 516102

m
MORTH
HORFOLEK

From: Peter Phillips < >
Sent: Thursday, September 14, 2023 3:51 PM
To: Davina Romaine <davina.romaine@north-norfolk.gov.uk>

Subject: Re: LIPCO9 PREMISES NEW VARIATION TO STAT AUTH WK_230097847 11_09_2023
15_03_43 223791

Davina thank you.

We confirm we are agreeable to the conditions you have defined in your email.
Regards

Peter Phillips on behalf of

Brale Ltd

Dear Mr Phillips,

Thank you for your time earlier to discuss the application. | appreciate the signal along the journey
from Ely to Norwich can be really poor.

As mentioned, and just to recap in case the signal had disappeared during our conversation, the
Licencing Team at North Norfolk District Council have received your application and this has been
distributed to all Statutory Consultees. The Environmental Protection (EP) Team is a Statutory
Consultee and | have reviewed your application.

Following this review of your application, | have formalised the steps you are proposing to take to
minimise the prevention of public nuisance (Section 18(d) of your application) into our Standard
Conditions for your application — so for everything step you have said you are going to take, | have
provided one of our standard conditions. In addition, | have included two standard conditions
regarding the DPS.

The conditions are as below:

PNO1 The Licensee/Designated Premises Supervisor shall ensure that no nuisance is caused by noise
emanating from the premises or by vibration transmitted through the structure of the premises;
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PN20 (adapted) The Designated Premises Supervisor or a nominated representative shall have full
control at all times over the sound amplification equipment. The volume shall be adjusted according
to the requirements of the Licensing Authority/Responsible Authority;

PN16 (adapted) All internal events, music and entertainment must not continue beyond 23:00 hours
and all external events, music and entertainment must not continue beyond 22:00 hours without

prior approval of the Licensing Authority.

PN21 The specification and orientation of all speakers shall be agreed with the Licensing
Authority/Responsible Authority;

PN14 (adapted) Prominent, clear notices shall be displayed at all exits and any external areas (beer
garden) on the premises, reminding customers to respect the needs of local residents and to

minimise any disturbance or nuisance to neighbours, whilst on site and whilst leaving the premises.

PN10 All [external doors/windows] must be kept closed, other than for access and egress, in all
rooms when events involving amplified music or speech are taking place

Please could you confirm by return email that you are happy with these Conditions.

If you have any queries or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact me. The reference number is:
WK/230097847

Thank you and regards

Davina

Davina Romaine
Senior Environmental Protection Officer
+441263 516102

NORTH
NORFOLK
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From: Licensing <licensing@north-norfolk.gov.uk>

Sent: Monday, September 11, 2023 3:11 PM

To:

Subject: LIPCO9 PREMISES NEW VARIATION TO STAT AUTH WK_230097847 11_09_2023 15_03_43
223791

Dear All
Please find attached online application received for The Peasants Tavern, North Walsham
Also attached is all supporting documentation.

Please kindly consult and advise.
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Kind Regards

Sarah



